



Christian Montinari

Partner

christian.montinari@dlapiper.com

Milan

T: +39 02 80 618 1

F: +39 02 80 618 201

M: +39 348 40 67 896

Christian Montinari is the Partner who heads the Tax practice group in Italy.

Christian Montinari mainly focuses on domestic and international corporate reorganizations, M&A and structured finance transactions, tax planning for high net-worth individuals, extraordinary transactions, restructuring and business planning.

He also provides assistance in the acquisition phase and in the definition of the best structures for tax optimization for funding, financial flow and disinvesting. He is specialized in defining tax compliance program, APA and MAP. He also advises on tax litigation matters.

• Tax

Italian English

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- Italian
- English

Prior Experience

- May 2015 - to date: DLA Piper, Milan - Partner
- 2008 - April 2015: DLA Piper, Milan - Senior Associate
- 2001-08: Deloitte - Studio Tributario e Societario, Milan
- 2000-01: Officer of the Italian Tax Police
- 1999: A&C Partners - Studio Legale e Tributario, Saronno
- 1998: Studio Tributario Dott. Comm. Bruno Montinari, Bari

Recognitions

Christian Montinari is mentioned by The Legal 500 EMEA and ranked by Chambers Europe, Chambers Global and International Tax Review among the most reputable tax professionals in Italy.

Moreover, in March 2019 Christian has been recognised as “Lawyer of the Year Financial Taxation” at the Legalcommunity Tax Awards.

Education

- University of Bari., Degree in Economics
- Master Degree in Tax matter at Business School of “Il Sole 24 ore” in Milan
- European International Tax US Training sessions, Barcelona
- Specialisation course in International Accounting Standard, Milan
- Vienna University of Economic and Business Administration, Tax Course, Recent and pending cases at the ECJ on Direct Taxation
- European International Tax Cross-border operations Training sessions, Paris
- European International Tax EU Training sessions, Amsterdam
- IBFD, International Tax Planning for Multinational Enterprises, Amsterdam

Memberships

- Christian is a Statutory Auditor in several companies part of Italian and multinational groups some of which are listed

INSIGHTS

Publications

#DeRisk Newsletter March 2021

24 March 2021

#DeRisk

Our insurance team in Italy presents #DeRisk, the product of years of field experience combined with our insight into the latest trends in risk management.

Historic judgement no. 158 of July 21, 2020, of the Constitutional Court

31 August 2020

The Constitutional Court, by means of the historic judgment no. 158 issued on July 21, 2020, rendered in a litigation followed by our firm, has dismissed the question of constitutional legitimacy of Article 20 of Presidential Decree 131/1986 (Tur), raised by the Supreme Court with Ordinance no. 23549 of September 23, 2019.

Christian is author of many articles published in International and National Tax magazines (“Corriere Tributario”, “IPSOA”, “International tax planning”, “Tax Analyst”, “International Tax Review” and other domestic magazines).

Events

Previous

Session three: EU tax updates and what they mean for cross-border companies

7 July 2021

International Tax and Transfer Pricing Webinar Series

Webinar

EU tax updates and what they mean for US companies

30 June 2021 | 12:00 - 1:00 ET

Webinar

Speaker at seminars and workshops on major current aspects of tax matters.